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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Memorandum

TO: Chairman Peter M. Lake
Commissioner Will McAdams
Commissioner Lori Cobos
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty
Commissioner Kathleen Jackson

Interested Parties

FROM: Ben Haguewood, Market Analysis
Werner Roth, Market Analysis
DATE: November 22, 2022
RE: Project No. 54335 - Technical Presentation and Q&A

Staff of the Public Utility Commission of Texas will host a virtual technical presentation on
the recently filed report by Energy and Environmental Economics (E3), titled Assessment of
Market Reform Options to Enhance Reliability of the ERCOT System (Report).

Date: December 2, 2022
Time: 9:30 AM- 11:30 AM

E3 will give a 30-minute presentation focusing on the Report, including an explanation of the
Performance Credit Mechanism design. A question-and-answer session with E3 will follow.
Please submit your questions to marketdesigninfo@puc.texas.gov by December 15" at 11 AM.
Questions addressed in the presentation will be limited to those not answered by the
text of the Report, which can be found at:
https://www.puc.texas.gov/industry/electric/reliability.aspx . Additional resources are
available at the same link.

To ensure E3 is able to efficiently answer as many questions as possible and organize
questions by topic, please be specific in posing your questions. Citations to page numbers or
sections of the Report are encouraged but not required.

A link to join the presentation will be posted on the PUCT’s agency calendar prior to
December 214,
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